



Haoming Wang (Isaac Wang)

07462 176372

xyznma@hotmail.com

isaacwang.co.uk

Profile

I am a well educated overseas student studied in the UK for over 6 years. As influenced by the family business of investment banking and real estate development, I am particularly interested in the fields associated with investment and real estate development. As a Londoner who is originally from Beijing, I am familiar with the real estate markets in both of these two global cities as my family has made real estate investment in the two with myself involved in the investigation.

Experience

LETTING INTERN, LIU INTERNATIONAL; LONDON – JULY 2021-OCT 2021

I worked as an intern in the letting department where I had a chance to access a variety of properties across the entire London, which broadens my scope in terms of real estate property. I contributed by conducting local real estate market analysis for different properties and communicating with the clients directly.

PATENT INTERN, CHANG TSI & PARTNERS; BEIJING (REMOTE) – JULY 2021-OCT 2021

As a remote intern with time difference, my main tasks were to translate and edit the patent descriptions and claims in between Chinese and English, and to communicate with the foreign clients. I was able to gain knowledge about the law and regulations in regard to patent application. My ability to work in multi-language and experience of working in legal field were enhanced.

INDUSTRY ANALYST, WATERE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.; BEIJING – JULY 2020-SEP 2020

I carried out industry research and analysis of individual projects with regard to their values in terms of investment, which helped me to quickly develop my understanding of the real estate industry.

Education

University College London – MEng Engineering & Architectural Design, 2019 - 2023

Durham School – A-Level Maths, Further Maths, Physics (A*A*A*), 2017 - 2019

Durham School – GCSE, 2015 - 2017

Skills

- Proficient in Rhinoceros 7, Illustrator, InDesign
- Proficient in Pages, Keynote, Word, Powerpoint
- Competent in Grasshopper, RhinoCFD, V-Ray 5
- Developing proficiency in Photoshop, Pixlr
- Advanced English, Native Speaker of Chinese